
 

      

DATE: January 9, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 

 
TO:    Senior Commission 
 
FROM:   Jaime Chew, Staff Liaison  
 
SUBJECT:   Monthly Staff Update 
 

 
Updates 
 
40th Anniversary of the Senior Program 
“Catch the Wave” of events this year as the Los Altos Senior Program celebrates its 40th 
Anniversary!  We will kick off the celebration with a Luncheon at Hillview on Friday, 
January 13, 2017 at 12pm.  There will be an opportunity to play trivia games and win prizes.  
Call or stop by the Senior Center to make a reservation! 
 
Library Commission Invitation 
The Library Commission would like to invite a Senior Commission representative to attend 
an upcoming Library Commission meeting in either February or March.  The Library 
Commission meets on the 1st Tuesday of the month at 6:30pm at the Los Altos Main 
Library.  
 
The Spotlight Newsletter 
The January/February newsletter is now available!  It lists current programs, classes and 
events that will be held over the next 2 months. 
 
 


